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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 3:36 PM
To: ‘Miosoty Marrero’

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN NUMBER i

]
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow: 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to contmuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your paricipation,
DOS Customer. Satisfaction Survey.

From: Miosoty Marrerc [mailto:mmarrero@glsccpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 3;28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN NUMBER

REFERENCE: YAVIC INVESTMENT LLC
DCOCUMENT NUMBER LO8000110541
FEI/EIN NUMBER : 26-3837749

HOW CAN WE ADD THE FE//EIN NUMBER TO THE CORPORATION INFORMATION YOU SHOW ONLINE?

MIOSOTY MARRERO

GLSC & COMPANY PLLC

6303 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE, SUITE 200
Miami, FL 33126

V:(305)373-0123

F: (305) 374-4415

Email: mmarreroglsccpa.com

Web: www,glscepa.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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